

# SYED FAWAD AHMAD



## CONTACT

Room No A 21 OLD TMO Hostel LRH Peshawar

92-332-9160165

fawadork4@gmail.com

1993

## OBJECTIVE

I have extensive training in Ophthalmology and Ophthalmic Surgery under very experienced seniors and in highly challenging workflow environment. I am a team player and enjoy taking the initiative to improve my, my colleagues and my patients' well-being. I hope to bring a positive change wherever I go and to build a long-term career in ophthalmology field with opportunities for career growth.

## SKILLS

- Worked as a acting Junior Registrar at Ophthalmology department of Lady Reading Hospital Peshawar and was responsible for management of all ward activities from making duty roster to carrying out ward rounds
- Ophthalmic Surgery Proficiency in all general ophthalmic surgeries i.e. Cataract, Squint, DCR, pterygium, Lens Matter Aspiration, OGI repairs, Argon and YAG lasers etc.
- Ophthalmic Examinations: Advanced ophthalmic examination including anterior segment examination, funduscopy, retinoscopy, emergency patients, outpatient department.
- I can perform examination on slit lamp, direct and indirect funduscopy, interpret and report OCT, B-scan, visual fields and corneal topography
- Rotations: I have done Rotations in Neurology, Plastic Surgery, Dermatology, Radiology, Pathology, Oncology and Community Ophthalmology.

## LANGUAGE

- ✓ English
- ✓ Urdu
- ✓ Pashto

## INTERESTS

- Studying
- Technology
- Playing Cricket
- Travelling

## EDUCATION

<b>The Wisdom School and College Hangu</b> Secondary School Certificate A+	2009
<b>Govt College Peshawar</b> Higher Secondary School Certificate A+	2011
<b>Bannu Medical College/Khyber Medical University</b> MBBS (Bachelor of Medicine Bachelor of Surgery)	2018
<b>CPSP (College of Physicians and Surgeons Pakistan)</b> FCPS-1	2020
<b>CPSP (College of Physicians and Surgeons Pakistan)</b> Intermediate Module of Ophthalmology	2023

## EXPERIENCE

<b>DHQ Hospital KDA Kohat</b> House Officer Expertise in General Medicine and allied medical specialities. General Medicine 3 Months Paediatric Medicine 3 months	August 2018 - July 2019
Expertise in General Surgery and allied surgical specialities. Ophthalmology 3 months General Surgery 3 Months	
<b>Dr Munir Orakzai EYE Clinic</b> Medical Officer Assisting consultant in managing patient in clinic and OT. Counselling of patients regarding Pre and post op care and communicate consultant regarding patient treatment.	August 2019 - March 2020
<b>MERF (Medical Emergency Resilience Foundation)</b> Medical Officer Serve as Medical Officer for Medical Emergency Resilience Foundation at DHQ Hospital Mishti Mila District Orakzai KPK.	April 2020 - August 2020
<b>Hayatabad Medical Complex</b> Post Graduate Resident Ophthalmology I have training in Ophthalmology and Ophthalmic Surgery under very experienced seniors and in highly challenging workflow environments.	July 2020 - January 2021
<b>Lady Reading Hospital Peshawar</b> Post Graduate Resident Ophthalmology I have extensive training in Ophthalmology and Ophthalmic Surgery under very experienced seniors and in highly challenging workflow environments.	February 2021 - June 2024

## WORKSHOPS AND CONFERENCES

<b>BLS (Basic Life Support)</b> From Americans Heart Association (Accredited)- 2022	
<b>IT (Introduction to Computer and Technology) Workshop</b> From CPSP (College of Physicians and Surgeons Pakistan)- 2022	
<b>Research Methodology Biostatistics and Dissertation Writing Workshop</b>	

## REFERENCE

- **Dr Junaid Sethi - Assistant Professor**

Lady Reading Hospital  
junaidsethi@gmail.com  
92-333-9182595

- **Dr Nuzhat Rahil - Assistant Professor**

Lady Reading Hospital Peshawar  
nuzhatrahil@gmail.com  
92-321-9036959

- **Dr Rahil Malik - Assistant Professor**

Lady Reading Hospital  
rahilmalik1965@gmail.com  
92-333-9106959

- **Dr Munir Muhammad - District Specialist**

THQ Shabqadar, Charsada  
drmunirokz75@gmail.com  
92-333-6871146

From CPSP (College of Physicians and Surgeons Pakistan)- 2022

### **Primary Surgical Skills Workshop**

From CPSP (College of Physicians and Surgeons Pakistan)- 2022

### **Communication Skills Workshop**

From CPSP (College of Physicians and Surgeons Pakistan)- 2022

### **Online Training Course on Covid-19**

From University of Health and Sciences Lahore- 2020

### **Training on the use of USAID donated LTV1200/2200 Ventilation**

From USAID Global Health Supply Chain Program- 2020

### **Diagnostic Ophthalmology**

From PGMI (Post Graduate Medical Institute Peshawar)- 2021

### **Recent Advances in Ophthalmology**

From PGMI (Post Graduate Medical Institute Peshawar)- 2022

## PROJECTS

---

### **Comparison of pre and postoperative Astigmatism in Cataract Extraction by Phacoemulsification through a 3.2MM clear Corneal Superotemporal Incision**

My research work during my training.